SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT RD., YPSILANTI, MI 48198

AGENDA
April 9, 2025 - 7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approval of the February 27, 2025, meeting minutes

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
7. COMMUNICATIONS
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND CONSIDERATION OF APPEALS

A. ZBA #25-01: Rear Yard Setback Variance - 3420 Deward

9. OLD BUSINESS
10. OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY
11. ADJOURNMENT



PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 1 of 10

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Superior Charter Township Zoning Board of Appeals
was called to order by Chair Brennan at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

The Zoning Board of Appeals members present were Brennan, Smith,
Greene, Winslow, and Gilbreath. None were absent. Diane Mulville-Friel,
Planning & Zoning Administrator, Ben Carlisle, Township Planner, and
Fred Lucas, Township Attorney, were also in attendance.

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

A quorum was present. Member Winslow offered to serve as interim
secretary.

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Member Greene and supported by Member
Gilbreath to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion carried.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Member Greene and supported by Member
Winslow to adopt the minutes from the April 8, 2024, as presented. The
motion carried.

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

Chair Brennan called for Citizen Participation. There was none.

7. COMMUNICATIONS

Chair Brennan called for the approval of all communications submitted.

* Correspondence received from Matt Schuster regarding an
Emergency Vehicle Incident Report (date 4/22/21) involving 5728
Geddes (ZBA#24-02)

* Memorandum received from Adam Behrendt the attorney
representing the Moulieres (dated 3/28/24)

Page 2 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 2 of 10

Motion by Member Smith, supported by Member Winslow to accept the
communications. The motion carried.

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND CONSIDERATION OF APPEALS

A. ZBA #24-03: Accessory Structure Variance - 7486 Plymouth - Ann Arbor
Road

Chair Brennan called for a motion to open public hearing.

Motion by Member Winslow to open public hearing. Member Greene
seconded. The motion carried.

Chair Brennan called for the applicant to petition their request for a
variance.

Kelly Carter, applicant, was present to explain the petition and need for a
variance from Section 3.101 (Dimensional Standards) to allow for an
attached accessory structure to be constructed in the front yard setback.
The property is located at 7486 Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road (J-10-09-200-
023) and is zoned R-2 (Single-Family Residential). She provided additional
background on the property and explained the unique conditions and
circumstances that exist due to the proximity of the road and shoreline of
Frain Lake. She indicated that the literal interpretation of the setbacks
would deprive the rights commonly enjoyed by others in the same district.

Chair Brennan called for a motion to close the public hearing. Motion by
Member Smith to close the public hearing. Member Greene seconded. The
motion carried.

Chair Brennan reviewed the Standards for Review set forth in section
13.08B1-5 of the Zoning Ordinance are met. Chair Brennan called for a
motion to approve or deny the request.

Motion by Member Smith, supported by Member Gilbreath to approve a
variance from Section 3.101 (Dimensional Standards) to allow for an
attached accessory structure to be constructed in the front yard setback
for property located at 7486 Plymouth Road (ZBA #24-03).

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Brennan, Smith, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath
No: None.
Absent: None

Page 3 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 3 of 10

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.
B. ZBA #24-02 - 5766 Geddes Road — Schuster Appeal
Chair Brennan called for a motion to open public hearing.

Motion by Member Smith to open public hearing. Member Greene
seconded. The motion carried.

Chair Brennan called for the applicant to petition their request to reverse
an appeal of an administrative decision.

Mr. Gaétan Gerville-Réache, the lawyer of the Schuster’s, began with
opening remarks. He provided background on the case and indicated
that previous disputes and court cases on whether the Moliere’s (5728
Geddes Road) were legally allowed to construct a 12 foot deep trench and
retaining wall within the 66 ft wide access easement that runs across the
Schuster’s property (5766 Geddes Road).

Gerville-Réache explained that the permit and accompanying Certificate
of Zoning Compliance submitted to build the retaining wall in the
easement was not signed by the Schuster’s as required. The case went
before the Washtenaw County Circuit Court and the Court issued an
order that the Township may accept a building permit application signed
by the Moliere’s (or their representative) in lieu of an application signed
by the Schuster’s. He explained that the court’s decision is being
appealed and is not the subject of this ZBA case tonight. The reason for
the ZBA case tonight is primarily driven by concerns regarding safety of
emergency vehicle access.

Mr. Gerville-Réache then claimed that the judge never ordered that the
permit be approved by Superior Township, but rather that Superior
Township could accept the application from the Mouliere’s without the
approval of the Schusters.

Mr. Gerville-Réache argued that the Certificate of Zoning Compliance and
associated plot plan that was submitted and signed by the Mouliere’s
builder should not have been approved because it does not satisfy all
requirements outlined in Section 1.07(J) and does not contain enough
information to determine whether requirements of the zoning ordinance
are being met.

Page 4 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 4 of 10

Mr. Gerville-Réache continued by stating that the plot plan submitted
with the Certificate of Zoning Compliance application was “woefully
inadequate” and inaccurate in many respects especially with regard to
whether the “driveway” can support emergency vehicles.

Mr. Gerville-Réache asked for Matthew Schuster to come up and relay a
recent incident when a fire had actually occurred on the Mouliere’s
property in 2021.

Mr. Schuster explained that he has lived at 5766 Geddes for past 21
years and that construction has been occurring in his yard and across
his yard since 2019. There are steep slopes on the property and they
have created the need to cut into them to provide access to the home
that Mouliere’s are constructing.

Mr. Schuster said he is most concerned with emergency access and the
potential for his home to be impacted if a fire were to occur and
emergency vehicles could not get to the neighbor’s property. He said this
very scenario occurred in 2021. At 10:00 pm a fire started on the
construction site at the Mouliere’s property and when Fire Department
personnel arrived, they had to assess the fire on foot because they could
not access the property with the fire truck that was dispatched. The Fire
Department then dispatched another smaller vehicle which eventually
arrived and put the fire out. Mr. Schuster stated that this instance
illustrates his concerns that the road/driveway is not constructed in a
manner that allows emergency vehicles to access the parcel and safely
traverse the site thus potentially placing his own home in danger if a fire
were to occur again on the Mouliere’s property.

Mr. Gerville-Réache claimed that the Fire Department has not reviewed
this application as required to determine whether the access is adequate.
He again stated that the Schuster’s are requesting that the ZBA reverse
the Zoning Administrator’s decision to approve the Certificate of Zoning
Compliance based on the fact that it has not been reviewed by the Fire
Department and does not have the information required to determine
zoning compliance.

The ZBA deliberated and asked a questions of Mr. Gerville-Réache on the
history of case with regard to the Court order that the permits be issued.

Fred Lucas, Township Attorney, then asked whether the Schuster’s were
challenging the issuance of the building permit? Mr. Gerville-Réache
stated that they are contesting the approval and issuance of the

Page 5 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 5 of 10

Certificate of Zoning Compliance and whether that application contained
the information necessary to determine compliance.

The ZBA members asked the Township Planner and current Zoning
Administrator for further clarification on what information was required
to be submitted with a Certificate of Zoning Compliance application.
Zoning Ordinance Section 1.07.J (Site Plan or Plot Plan) were recited.

Member Brennan said there is no specific mention of Fire Review. Ms.
Mulville-Friel stated that item 1.07.J.5 is a “catchall” that allows the
Zoning Administrator to request additional information as required by
the Zoning Inspector (a.k.a. Administrator) for purposes of determining
compliance with this Ordinance and that this could include a Fire
Department review. Member Brennan said that the previous Zoning
Administrator felt that the Certificate of Zoning Compliance application
received did not require any additional information. Mr. Gerville-Réache
stated that is exactly what we are challenging.

More questions and deliberation pursued.

Mr. Lucas again stated that the court’s order that the building
application is to be approved. Mr. Carlisle stated that not only was the
building permit to be approved but that the Certificate of Zoning
Compliance being part of the permit was ordered to be approved. Mr.
Lucas advised that the applicant get further clarification from the court
to determine the intent of the court order.

Chair Brennan commented that it appeared that the ZBA may want to
consider postponing a decision to allow the petitioner to obtain more
clarification from the court.

Mr. Gerville-Réache asked for a short recess to consult with Mr.
Schuster. A recess was granted by Chair Brennan.

The ZBA resumed after a 10 minute break and Mr. Gerville-Réache
return to state that they have decided to get clarification from the court
and then this should provide the ZBA with information on how to
proceed.

Chair Brennan called for a motion to close the public hearing and
postpone the action for ZBA #24-02.

Page 6 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 6 of 10

Mr. Gerville-Réache, asked for permission to interject. Chair Brennan
granted permission and Mr. Gerville-Réache said that he wanted to point
out for the record that testomony on pages 77 and 78 of the ZBA
application packet submitted notes that that Mouliere’s engineer
admitted that the driveway was not designed to support a 75,000 1b fire
truck.

Chair Brennan again called for a motion to close the public hearing and
postpone the action for ZBA #24-02.

Motion by Member Smith, supported by Member Greene to postpone a
decision on whether to uphold or reverse the appeal of an administrative
decision filed by the Schuster’s (ZBA #24-02).

The ZBA’s decision to postpone was conditioned that the applicant obtain
clarification from the Washtenaw County Circuit Court that the “Order to
Enforce Final Judgement” applied to approval of a certificate of zoning
compliance as well as a “building permit.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Brennan, Smith, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath
No: None.

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

C. ZBA #24-04: Request Appeal of Township Zoning Administrator Decision
- 5766 Geddes Road Boundary Adjustment

Chair Brennan called for a motion to open the public hearing.

Motion by Member Green to open public hearing. Member Winslow
seconded. The motion carried.

Chair Brennan called for the applicant to petition their request to reverse
an appeal of an administrative decision.

Mr. Gaétan Gerville-Réache, presented the case and said this issue arises
out of the situation with the Mouliere’s. Mr. Schuster has good relations
with the other neighbors and to the east is willing to deed a strip of land
that would provide Schuster’s with access to the Huron River. Schuster
submitted a boundary adjustment to include this 12 foot wide strip of

Page 7 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 7 of 10

land and the request was denied based on an interpretation that
minimum lot width requirements applied to both the water frontage and
frontage along Geddes Road.

Mr. Gerville-Réache, argued that for a flag lot, the front building line is
where lot width should be measured not the width of the lot where is
meets the waterfront.

ZBA members asked what the purpose of the boundary adjustment and
whether the neighbor (5800 Geddes) was agreeing to the proposal. Mr.
Gerville-Réache, said it was Schuster’s intent for their property to obtain
direct access to the river and not have it be in an easement. He also
noted that the

Mr. Carlisle noted there is a provision in the Zoning Ordinance under
definitions it states that the front lot line of a parcel on a waterbody shall
be the line fronting on the water. Basically, any portion of a lot that
contacts the water means that the waterfront becomes the front lot line
and front yard setbacks are applied to that waterfront line as well as
minimum lot width requirements. Mr. Carlisle argued that the provision
may be poorly written but that he believes it was written intentionally to
not allow properties to access waterbodies by narrow strips of land.
Negative issues arise when waterbodies are overloaded from keyhole
access strips.

Mr. Carlisle noted that Schuster’s were provided with an alternative
option to have the boundary adjustment stop 10 feet short of the Huron
River, thus their parcel would not actually becoming a waterfront lot.

Member Gilbreath stated that this would then mean the Schuster’s
would have to trespass the remaining 10 feet to access the river. Mr.
Carlisle noted that Schuster’s and neighbor (5800 Geddes) could agree to
an easement for the remaining 10 feet. Mr. Gerville-Réache said that
such an easement would not be desirable because Schuster’s would then
not directly control the land along the river. Mr. Schuster said the 12
foot wide strip of land is intended to provide his family with a walking
path that accesses the water.

Member Gilbreath pointed out the vague language of the Zoning
Ordinance has created confusion and is problematic. Mr. Carlisle again
explained what he believes the intent of the Zoning Ordinance was to not
overload waterbodies by permitting keyhole access points. If unchecked,
proliferation of keyhole developments could dramatically alter the

Page 8 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 8 of 10

appearance and quality of a lake, as well as lead to conflicts with
adjoining property owners [e.g., excessive noise, damage to plants and
animals, shoreline erosion, excess oil and gas entering the water, and
even lower property values for adjacent waterfront lots].

No other substantive questions arose, and Chair Brennan called for a
motion to close the public hearing.

Motion by Member Geene to close the public hearing. Member Winslow
seconded. The motion carried.

Chair Brennan stated the standards of Section 13.06.6 of the Zoning
Ordinance and noted that the ZBA may reverse an administrative
decision only upon determining that the order, requirement, decision or
determination constituted an abuse of discretion; was arbitrary or
capricious; or was based upon an erroneous finding of a material fact or
an erroneous interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance.

Chair Brennan called for a motion to UPHOLD or REVERSE the
administrative decision.

Motion by Member Gilbreath, to REVERSE the administrative decision
and approve the appeal filed by the Schuster’s (ZBA 24-04), on the basis
that the Superior Township Zoning Administrator’s denial of the
Certificate of Zoning Compliance application dated September 12, 2024,
was based on an erroneous interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance.

Member Greene seconded.
Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Brennan, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath
No: Smith

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

Chair Brennan explained that the ZBA needed to decide to REVERSE the
decision, in accordance with one of the following:

(1) Reverse or affirm wholly or in part;

Page 9 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 9 of 10

None

10.

(2) Modify the order, requirement, decision, or determination appealed
from; or

(3) Make such order, requirement, decision, or determination as ought to
be made, and may issue or direct the issuance of a permit.

Motion by Member Gilbreath that the decision should have been made to
approve the issuance of the boundary adjustment.

Member Winslow seconded.
Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Brennan, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath
No: Smith

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY

Adoption of the 2025 Meeting Schedule

Member Smith made a motion to adopt the 2025 ZBA Meeting Schedule.
Member Gilbreath seconded. The motion carried.

Election of Officers for 2025

(1) Member Greene made a motion to appoint Thomas Brennan as
Chair for 2025. Member Greene seconded.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Smith, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath, Brennan
No: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

Page 10 of 37



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
DRAFT MINUTES

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

PAGE 10 of 10

The motion carried.

(2)

(3)

Greene made a motion to appoint Rachael Smith as Vice Chair for
2025. Member Winslow seconded. The motion carried.

Yes: Smith, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath, Brennan
No: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

Member Smith made a motion to appoint Meghan Winslow as
Secretary for 2025. Member Greene seconded. The motion
carried.

Yes: Smith, Greene, Winslow, Gilbreath, Brennan
No: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None.

The motion carried.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Member Greene to adjourn the meeting. All member’s agreed and
the meeting adjourned at 9:00 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Brennan, III, Chair

Diane Mulville-Friel, Recording Secretary
Superior Charter Township
3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Page 11 of 37



COMMUNICATION RECEIVED

Page 12 of 37



Emergency Vehicle Incident Report (via FOIA)

4722721

5728 Geddes Unattended Fire

Superior Township

- Fire Truck Apparatus arrived after 10PM but could not
safely access the site and had to remain parked on
Geddes Rd

- Called another station for a smaller truck to enter site and
extinguish

Page 13 of 37



f
O




Page 1 0

F.js viewer
A | os111] |mx| |04 (22]| 2021 L 002 | | 0000483| (000 | A
Pfmy 5 l fend ¢ L J " Ty - D‘ T | Basic
Y * I * veaden d fae Ve 1 e Sl * t ke * D,n‘v S e -
B Location Cany fom ) ’
B4’ Street address
03 Intersection 3728 | |__| |Geddes JL R | ‘
03 in front of N e bR S KNy ~tend Ty Sutir
O Rear of | |Ann Arbor | (ML | 4B105 | | J
D Adjacent to APL St v i 20
{1 Directions | ’
D U's' Na”onal G"d Croum Bltped IMoehiis ¢ Natemal < rsl ye g 1 1
C Incident Type P g ) Dates and Times M i v ‘E2 Shifts and Alarms ||
(561 | |Unauthorized burning | Month  Day Year Hour Min ok Qe

i whu Dy

AR T TS

ALARIA shyarys i

Al

ps://www.esosuite.net/nfirs/webapp/js/pdfIS/web/viewer Bl HR18=blob%3 A4ECIE91 2-B88D-47E1-9F8D-B.

Residentiaf street/driveway

7

I 3] | | 831 |
= - U —— 05 et e
D Aid Given or Received ¥ & None e S Alarm W04 [22) | 2021 || 2248 | e A T
ANREAT Do) mitessy s dmad o el ed e
! 0 Mutual aid received arnval Yol L) | | 2248 | Special Studies
2 O Awto. aid received l___l L_{ M * Es . P\‘
3 0 W_ e 1OVAT 1 MU U il voae w80 skl i W, R
4 ED] Auto. aid given ) O conweltea || |__J {_ J L 1L |
5 Other aid given I/ | l m LastUnit M50 SH0ARED Sipaetn pa s atan fa ';\',M::n i Spenal
r i Sfiafyp e e by Vet
(v e rnb ast Moo (e g Clc’a"’d | ! I I L l l 2322 l el L
Actions Taken Resources 1} : Estimated Dollar Losses and Values
F G1 G2
Gheekahe by N T e o e xnian
Lﬁ:.l Iﬂvestigate I Ay u.u('v_:-. RIS . S| LOSSES: :{lp'llvu‘nl"m ::‘.::‘71.-\[ None
sl Wﬁgagfl"tquishment by Apparatus  Porsonnet Poperty S [___ ol ||| a
(11| |fire sexrvice personnel| Suppression | 1l || Contents $ L {1 b | 3
AL o Ly 12) ems | I | PRE-INCIDENT VALUE: o
I L | aher | i | Property  $ | b 103
ML iS Yk 2 [ I SR TS S R P DRV TR Contents s I l , L l' l } D
e Xl (g e
Completed Modules H ¥ Casualties 1 none |H3 Hazardous Materials Release [Onone | Mixed Use S
O Fire-2 —— Property O Not mixe
. eaths Injuries
D S(rgclwe Fie=s + Fire J ! Danural Gas: i leak novacuation uf HizMat dctions ;g B g‘s,smnll.)ly o
D Civilian Fire Cas.-4 . Service | ' | | 2 DPmpanc gas: btk jas it home BB0 qri 1 0 m:i::a:o:s:so
D Fire Service Cas.-5 -y 3 OGasoline: woite et ik o peutahle container 0 O Residential use
(] ems-6 Civitian L——J L———I 4 Ckerosene: we Dutmng equiginent o poitalie siofige st B Row of stores
D HazMat-7 Hz Detector ] D[)msul fuelffuel oil: setucte el tank o poable stedage :: ;ums::‘;: :‘:l:sidenlial
Wildland Fire-8 Rectuseised I £xat vl -« 6 DHuuschold salvents: hameoflice spl, cleanup anly 9 Offrcer use
Apparatus-9 1 7 DMolor Oil: from engise or portable continer 60 Industrial use
Detector aferted occupants 8 Paint; trom pat cans wtaling 5% gations 63 Mititary use
Personnel-10 | 2] _J0etector did not sleet them g Other: spocial HissMat actions auired of <ol + 55 sl 58S Farm use
[ arson-11 |t L Junknown e t|r“lan:t:‘(:(.;mnfﬂ::l(::l;\lngl:lll;llliaﬂ‘t)‘!<'?r'|:; }} m oo Other mixed use:
Property Use None 341 [] Clinic, clinic-type infirmar 539 [C] Household goods, sales, repairs
ype y q P
Structures _ 342 [] Doctor/Dentist office 571 [] Gas or service station
131 [] Church, piace of worship 361 [ ] Prisan or jail, not juvenile 579 ] Motor vehicle/boat salesirepairs
161 [] Restaurant or cafeteria 418 L1 1- or 2-family dwelling 599 L] Business office
162 [] Bar(Tavern or nightclub 429 [ Multitamity dwelling 615 L] Electric-generating plant
213 [] Elementary school, kindergarten 439 [] Rooming/Boarding house 629 B8 | aboratory/Science laboratory
215 [] High schoal, junior high 449 Commercial hotei or motel 700 B8 Manufacturing plant
21 [ College, adult education 459 Residential, board and care 819 Livestack/Poultry storage (barn)
mn A Nursing home 464 DormitoryiBarracks 882 LI Non-residential parking garage
331 L] Hospital 519 Food and beverage sales 891 LJ warehouse
Outside 936 [Z] vacant lot 981 [] Construction site
124 [} Playground or park 938 [] GradediCared for plot of land 984 [J Industrial plant yard
655 [] Crops or archard 946 [] Lake, river, stream
669 [_] Forest (timbertand) 951 ] Railroad right-of-way l:,f:._.'ﬁ;\’:'::f'flﬁ;g ey E> PropertyUse ||
807 (] Outdoor storage area 960 L] Other street b T -
919 B Dump or sanitary fandfill 961 [ HighwayiDivided highway  imeemae” ' L J
931 Open land or field 962

NEUHEOY T e o 21 10),0648

A

!
|

e
|

i

!

o T e

|

i.

. 5/13/2(



Lo Vi vyl

K1 Person/Entity involved

A | B O VO I 1
Lacal Jahon Businesg Mame (! aoplicabie’ Araa Code Phong Nuewo
D"mr.,\- nus e ! pre l J | - J | I I | L |
MIAI0SK an dod ) o
IOCAON (SECton B Me Ms My frst Name M Lanf Name Sultix
Then dup he three
suplcate dddrods l ] l l l J l I L J
nas Number Hrehn Jlireal or Hetuwiny Street Ty Suhu
| | 1 J | |
gt Offoa Box Apt SwiitgiHoom Cdy
1 L ] -1 |
Slate ZiP Codn
] More people involved? Check this box and attach Supplemental Forms (NFIRS-18) as necessary.
| Sarw As person involveg ™
Kz Owner Dtlm!fmmlsmramuvc I l L734 J“ 883 i‘l 2464 l
L b QLRSS Buninags Sime if apoircabla; AmaCode  Phora Number

Addioss Ay ontont
Jocatien | Secton B) Wr My Wig Fist Mamn M Last Name

[orecrmsoon taws | MR | |Craig | ] (Hinz |[ |

hen siag 'he fives

g:g:cala advesa I l l I l J[ l I I

Numper Prafix Stroel o Hhweay Strent Type Suffix
st Oftice Box Apf :Suita/Ryom ity

L

NICHOLAS ROBSON
April 22,2021 23:37:58

FD was contacted by resident at 5766 Geddes Rd for an unattended fire at a
construction site. Rezident that called stated that ashes were falling con hiz home
and he could see flames. El11-2 responded from station two. FD arrived to find a
constructinsn site where land clearing was being done, and there was a pile of wood
burning in between twn =xcavators. 11C-3 had station one toned for the utility te
respond to extinguish the fire. FD extinguished the fire. FD clezared scene.

[J More remarks? Check this box and attach Supplemental Forms (NFIRS~18) as necessary.

M Authorization

l 11¢3|| I leptn |04 | |22 J|2021 |
Chak bax 4 SMfecin chikge 1 Signature Pasition or rank Assignmant Yoriss ay tear
Ofbest
e 5 [, 11r14 | Il |le£ [Loa | |22 || 2021 |
Member making rapodd 1D Mnalure Pusdion of rink ASSI R Moath Cay ‘et

ps://www.esosuite.net/nfirs/webapp/js/pdf] S/web/viewegéhtrﬁlels?tf']%:blob%3A4EC 1E912-B88D-47E1-9F8D-B... 5/13/2(
ge 16 o



F.js viewer Page 3 o

MM BD Yyyy
A | 08111 |mx| |04) |22] 2021 | 002 | | 0000483| | 000 | Qo [NFIRS-10
oD S K i Oste é Station incxtert Number 3 Exprsane z Derang Personnel
B Apparatus or Dates and Times Meck gt is 3000 Sent |Number |Apparatus Use ¥r | Actions Taken
Resources ! g::;:\‘;w&':‘:h";fg":"""'"" of % Checi ONE box for estn List up to 4 acvons for
@m\ Day Yow Howtn E People mﬁg&m“ﬁlm" ﬂmﬁm
E.D E11-2 || pDispatch BIL__JL__JL___||2248 Sent B Suppression | |___| ||
Amival  FL__ LIl | B | L2 [Oems
Yeyee 11 | Clear BL_JL_JL__ (2322 O other S Oy
=1
Personnel vy Name Rank or | Attend | Action Action Action Action
D Grade m Taken Taken Taken Taken
| 11c3 | SHAUN BACH &
| 11714 || wrcuonas roesow M
L _ 0
L | 0
L—-—-—-—=—J D
Lwn

Ull-1 Dispatch 2248 Sent
e v IO | | L | e | L L
type [ 16§ Clear AL L | ][2322] O other S
-
Personnel vy Name Rankor | Attend | Action Action | Action | Action
D Grade E] Taken Taken Taken Taken
| 11F5 | BARRY CONKLIN "
L 0
l : O
L a
| | a
'L*__J&

E o L JfDispach [Ji__JL_Jl I I —— O suppression | |__| ||
Amval  DOf L JL | o |l E EMS

Wiype || Clear  [JL__JL__JI JL J Other (I

Persannel v Name Rankor | Attend | Action Action Action Action

{0 Grade Taken Taken Taken Taken

o|o|a|o|a|[=]

f

NEIRS-10  Rurcraon 010104

Page 17 of 37
ps://www.esosuite.net/nfirs/webapp/js/pdfJS/web/viewer html?file=blob%3 A4EC1E912-B88D-47E1-9F8D-B... 5/13/2(


Matt Schuster

Matt Schuster


F.js viewer

Page 4 o
A [ (0 vy D.;..-..,,\ ESO-1
| ©0B1l11] |MI| |04 |22 | 2021 | | 002 | | 0000483| | 000 | O] cnwm Non-NFIRS
FOID * State * Irecerind Dt Statian Incidemt Numbnes * Eaprare * D""' Activity Flelds

Month

E1 Additional Incident Times
Day
PSAP Racloved |04 ] |22 | 2021 | |

Year Hour Min

Month Day
| DispatchNotified | O4 | 122 | | 2021 | |

Yesr

Hour Min

J

Page 18 of 37
ps://'www.esosuite.net/nfirs/webapp/js/pdfIS/web/viewer.html?file=blob%3A4EC1E912-B88D-47E1-9F8D-B...

B 32':3.’32".?’ ates and Times e E] o llenRoutsl__JL__IL i J
o oy v o | VPO L—1 District L L il J L ]

El"’l———-l EnRoutalM||22112021||2248J'DL___.._I EnRoute L__[L_ |l I j
Type ||  |Dietrict L94J122 120200\ || ;0 y  |Distiet L_JL__ll JL J
[2] o Lu22-2 §|g route 04§ 22 12021 || 2249 | [F]el_ I|enRoutel_Ji__Jl__ 1L I
Type || [Owstct L04)122y|2028 0 | o |oistiet L JL JL L |
B'ol_..l EnRoute L___J|__ ]I JL J'DI__J EnRoute L___JI__ 1| J J
Type || District L___IL__J| J 1 | 1ype L District Ll Il J_J
[Jo | EnRouteL_IL_JL__IL__1f[*]®L___f|enroutel__L_JI i
Tye |___| District LIl |l Il J e || District L__JL__1I 11 J

5/13/2(



bodman

MEMORANDUM
TO: Superior Township Zoning Board of Appeals; Superior Township Attorney
FROM: Bodman PLC on behalf of Jean Marie and Ingrid Mouliere (the “Moulieres”),

owners of property located at 5728 Geddes Road, Ann Arbor 48104 (the
“Mouliere Property”)

DATE: March 28, 2024

SUBJECT: Mouliere Response to Appeal (ZBA #24-02) by Matthew Schuster and Alyssa
Cairo (the “Schusters”), owners of property located at 5766 Geddes Road, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104 (the “Schuster Property”)

BACKGROUND

On December 19, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Administrator approved a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance and Building Permit submitted by the Moulieres for the completion of certain
retaining walls and driveway located on the Schuster Property in relation to development of the
adjacent property owned by the Moulieres.

Both the application for Certificate of Zoning Compliance and application for Building Permit
were the subject of the attached “Order Approving Application for Building Permit in accordance
with Order to Enforce Final Judgment,” which is dated December 18, 2023 and executed by the
Honorable Timothy P. Connors of the Washtenaw County Circuit Court (the “Order”).
Specifically, the Court ordered that the applications for building permit and certificate of zoning
compliance “is approved and Superior Township may accept and rely upon this order in lieu of a
document signed by the Schusters.”

In short, the Planning and Zoning Administrator was ordered by the Washtenaw County Circuit
Court to approve the applications for building permit and certificate of zoning compliance via the
Order. Should the Township have refused to approve such applications, the Township would have
been in violation of the binding Order.

REVIEW OF APPEAL STANDARDS FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

First, the Zoning Board of Appeals may not overturn the approval of the Certificate of Zoning
Compliance and the Building Permit, as both were ordered as “approved” by the Washtenaw
County Circuit Court as set forth in the attached Order. Reversing the order of the Planning and
Zoning Administrator would violate the Order. Violation of the Court’s Order may constitute a
contempt of Court.

Second, and notwithstanding the Order requiring the approval of the applications, it also would be
inappropriate for the ZBA to reverse the decision of the Planning and Zoning Administrator under

4892-6622-0210_2
Page 19 of 37



the Zoning Ordinance. The ZBA may only reverse an administrative decision upon “determining
that the order, requirement, decision or determination constituted an abuse of discretion; was
arbitrary or capricious; or was based upon an erroneous finding of a material fact or an erroneous
interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance.” That standard is not met here. As noted above, the
Planning and Zoning Administrator relied on the Order, which was the culmination of extensive
litigation regarding development of the Mouliere Property and the Schuster Property. During the
course of litigation and trial, the Court examined thousands of pages of evidence presented by the
Schusters and the Moulieres, including the Schusters’ numerous and extensive prior appeals to the
Superior Township ZBA, much of which is repeated in this application for appeal.

Additionally, the standards for issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance are set forth in
Section 1.07E of the Zoning Ordinance. Applications for a Certificate of Zoning Compliance need
only a preliminary site plan as required by 1.07J. These are preliminary plans that need not be
detailed construction drawings. The site plan submitted with the application met these standards.
Separately, the Planning and Zoning Administrator (as well as numerous other Township
consultants and staff) have previously reviewed an extensive amount of materials, including, but
not limited to, site plans, surveys, driveway and retaining wall engineering and construction
drawings, and supplemental information regarding technical issues raised by the Schusters. The
Planning and Zoning Administrator has extensive historical knowledge regarding the site and
access to any materials which may be required in deciding if a certificate of zoning compliance is
appropriate. In fact, the Moulieres’ application has undergone more scrutiny and review than most
similar applications in the Township. Understanding the historical familiarity and extensive
materials which have been produced relating to this site, the Planning and Zoning Administrator’s
decision was not arbitrary, capricious, or based upon an erroneous finding of a material fact or
erroneous interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance. Rather, the Planning and Zoning Administrator
is incredibly familiar with this site and the plans for development.

CONCLUSION

The Township, through the Planning and Zoning Administrator, is required to approve the
applications for Certificate of Zoning Compliance and Building Permit in accordance with the
Order. Although not relevant to understanding the Court’s explicit Order requiring the Township
to approve the permits, reversing the decision of the Planning and Zoning Administrator also
would be inconsistent with the standards for reversing on appeal under the Zoning Ordinance.

2

Page 20 of 37

4892-6622-0210_2



Order Approving Application for Building Permit in accordance with Order to Enforce Final
Judgment

(See attached)

3

Page 21 of 37

4892-6622-0210_2



STATE OF MICHIGAN
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHTENAW

JEAN-MARIE L. MOULIERE and INGRID
D. MOULIERE,

Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendants,
V.

MATTHEWA A. SCHUSTER and ALYSSA
L. CAIRO,

Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs.

Case No. 20-001274-CH
Hon. Timothy P. Connors

ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION
FOR BUILDING PERMIT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ORDER TO
ENFORCE FINAL JUDGMENT

BODMAN PLC

By: J. Adam Behrendt (P58607)
Melissa Benton Moore (P73018)
Michelle Kolkmeyer (P81355)

201 W. Big Beaver Rd., Suite 500

Troy, M1 48084

(248) 743-6000

abehrendt@bodmanlaw.com

mmoore@bodmanlaw.com

mkolkmeyer@bodmanlaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendants

CONLIN MCKENNEY & PHILBRICK, P.C.
By:  W. Daniel Troyka (P65155)

350 S. Main Street, Suite 400

Ann Arbor, MI 48104-2131

(734) 761-9000

troyka@cmplaw.com

HONIGMAN LLP

By:  Michael P. Hindelang (P62900)
Laura E. Biery (P82887)

2290 First National Building

660 Woodward Avenue

Detroit, M1 48226

(313) 465-7000

mhindelang@honigman.com

Ibiery@honigman.com

Attorneys for Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs

4858-7254-9012_2
4859-9025-4998_1

Page 22 of 37



ORDER APPROVING APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ORDER TO ENFORCE FINAL JUDGMENT

At a session of said Court, held in the
Washtenaw County Circuit Court, State of Michigan

on  12/18/23

PRESENT: Hon. 1imothy P. Connors

Circuit Court Judge

WHEREAS, this matter comes before the Court following the Court’s entry of its “Order
to Enforce Final Judgment,” dated November 30, 2023. That order states, in relevant part:
[ITn the event that Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs refuse to cooperate
in the permitting process and to sign any necessary documents,
Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendants may present an order to the Court for
Court approval of an application for a building permit, a variance,
or other zoning relief, and the Court will enter an order such that it

can be provided to the Township in lieu of a document signed by
Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs.

Plaintiffs/counter-plaintiffs Jean-Marie L. Mouliere and Ingrid D. Mouliere (collectively,
“Moulieres”) have asked defendants/counter-plaintiffs Matthew A. Schuster and Alyssa L. Cairo
(collectively, “Schusters”) to sign the building permit application attached as Exhibit A so they
may complete the construction at issue in this case. The Schusters have refused to sign the building
permit application.

AND WHEREAS, the Schusters agree that the form of this Order complies with the Court’s
rulings, and approve the form of the Order only, and the Schusters restate their previous objections
to the issuance of the permit.

NOW, THEREFORE, having been so advised, the Court hereby orders as follows:

IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that, the building permit application attached hereto as Exhibit
A is approved and that Superior Township may accept and rely upon this order in lieu of a

document signed by the Schusters;

4858-7254-9012_2
4859-9025-4998_1
Page 23 of 37



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Schusters’ approval of the form of this Order does

not constitute acquiescence by the Schusters in the propriety of the permit.

IT ISSO ORDERED.

/s/ Timothy Connhors

Dated: December 18, 2023
Hon. Circuit/'Court-Judge

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:
BODMAN PLC
By:_/s/ J. Adam Behrendt

J. Adam Behrendt (P58607)
Attorneys for Plaintiffs/Counter-Defendants

HONIGMAN LLP

By:_/s/ Michael P. Hindelang
Michael P. Hindelang (P62900)
Attorneys for Defendants/Counter-Plaintiffs

4858-7254-9012_2
4859-9025-4998_1
Page 24 of 37



Exhibit A



l“\"‘ - SERESNEPN - B S e P e e e i e i e kbl il i . s .

@

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION (revised 03-01-23)
Charter Township of Superior
3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, Ml 48198
(734) 482-6099

Applicant to Complete All Items in Sections I, II, lil, IV and V
NOTE: Separate Applications Must Be Completed for Plumbing, Mechanical, & Electrical

. JOB LOCATION

Street Address éf Job Prlc{jlect Name/Subdivision

5766 Geddes Rd Ann Arbor MI 48105

1l. IDENTIFICATION

A. OWNER OR LESSEE

Name Address
Matt Schuster 5766 Geddes Rd.
City State Zip Code Phone Email
Ann Arbor Ml 48105| 248-790-5650 mattaschuster@yahoo.com
B. APPLICANT INFORMATION
0 Homeowner X contrACTOR [J ARCHITECT/ENGINEER CJacent
i Numbe iration Dat
Name’%‘ggr'qggntracting LLC Lcense24'“22r00533 Em5r7§°?/23525
City Zip Cod
Ad‘1'1‘558650 Huron River Dr Dexter = Mi F éf8130
Tezep%ﬁ(‘;n%ﬁegfg% iy Dan@snydercontractinglic.com
wmezg?:ni’&emr?tcfﬂnrﬁrd of America Fede B B8 5638

1ll. TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT AND PLAN REVIEW

A. PROPOSED USE OF BUILDING AND TYPE OF IMPROVEMENT

X RESIDENTIAL [0 NON-RESIDENTIAL
[J New Building [ Addition [ Mobile Home
X Atteration [ Repair ] pemolition

IF RESIDENTIAL-describe in detail scope of work; IF NONRESIDENTIAL-describe proposed use of building, e.g. food

processing plant, machine shop, laundry building at hospital, elementary school, college parking garage, rental office building.

If use of existing building is being changed, enter proposed use.

Completion of retiaing wall, driveway and possible fence or handrail and top of retaining wall

Wall to be made of Redi-wall coblestone. Driveway to be gravel during construction and finished as concrete.

Fence or handrail is TBD

Pa 6 of 37

canned with CamScanner



APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT AND PLAN EXAMINATION - PAGE TWO

IV. CHARACTERISTICS OF BUILDING

A. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL

D Public Water D Public Sewer [:] Private Well D Septic System

B. DIMENSION/DATA

Floor Area Alteration  New

Basement
1st & 2nd Floor

100,000

Construction Cost (or submit copy of contract)

V. SIGNATURE

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED WORK IS AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER OF RECORD AND THAT | HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED
BY THE OWNER TO MAKE THIS APPLICATION AS HIS/HER AUTHORIZED AGENT, AND WE AGREE TO CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE
LAWS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS APPLICATION IS ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE.

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent
the licensing requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure.
Violator's of section 23a are subject to civil fines.

APPLICANT i
SIGNATURE: /"_ ,__/%/ DATE: 11/2/2023

Daniel Snyder

PRINT NAME:

BUILDING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

REQUIRED? RECEIVED NOTES

A. Zoning Review O ves |O no O

B. Well/Septic Permit O ves |0 no O

C. Driveway Permit O ves (O no O

D. Soil Erosion O ves |0 no O

E. Utility Charges O ves |O no O

F. Wetlands O ves |O wno O

Data
Construction Type Use Group Square Footage Occupant Load
|Parcel Number Valuation Zoning District
Approval Signature Date Permit Fee

Pa 7 of 37

canned with CamScanner



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198
TELEPHONE (734) 482-6099 FAX (734) 482-3842

Certificate of Zoning Compliance

This application must be accompanied by a site plan which is drawn to scale and contains the following information: 1) scale,
date and north point. 2) location, shape and dimensions of the lot. 3) dimensioned location, outline and dimensions of all
existing and proposed structures, and location and extent of uses not involving structures.

Address of Property: 0766 Geddes Rd Ann Arbor MI 48105

Applicant Name: Daniel Snyder Snyder Contracting LLC

Address: 8650 Huron River Dr

City, State, Zip Code: Dexter M1 48130

Phone Number: 7345454840 Email Address: Dan@snydercontractinglic.com

Provide a complete description of existing and intended uses of the property and structures, existing and proposed:

Completion of retaining wall, driveway and possible fence or handrail and top of retaining wall

The undersigned certifies that he/she is the owner or agent of the owner authorized to submit this application.

7? 11/18/23
- ~ Applicant Signature Date

EESRSEREERRERRREERRRRERRARREERRRRRRRR R RNk R Rk

Township Use Only

Parcel Number:

Site Plan Number:

Parcel Zoning District:

Zoning Administrator:

Zoning Compliance Approved

Zoning Compliance Denied

Reason for Denial:

Pa of 37

canned with CamScanner



=i
AF ximate Laca
of x\,slm} Seplic:

Qfgr)w pervious
cmn,gwales' Runott,
upstream of neighberhing
I be directed to mandged
Blerfsystem on 5728 Geddes |
tothe stuth.

-~
e

|
: gt
. e S 2 |
| 1
1
i INNITE
Project: Sheet: o fssued for: N 708 @ ‘|
Mduliere Residence: 5728 Geddes L-2 o ¢ £ | oo suo e, |
! iz | ! o e e |
itle! ion o, ot Tou g i w i
gtle, . oo R St S m—wncmtm-:zf“ v e sy |
rading Plan oo e |
i i H vight 2022, ‘nSite Dssign Studia, e, I
i Page 29 of 37 P mm——
! .
i

-
-



PAGE INTENTIONALLY BLANK



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 9, 2025
7:00 p.m.

ZBA #25-01

The Superior Township Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Wednesday,
April 9, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect.

The case (ZBA #25-01) is a petitioner request for a variance from Section 3.101 (Dimensional
Standards) to allow for an attached addition to an existing residential dwelling unit to be
constructed in the rear yard setback. The property is located at 3420 Deward (J-10-07-300-014)
and is zoned R-2 (Single-Family Residential).

A complete copy of the petition is available for inspection or copying at the Township Hall 9:00
a.m. — 4:00 p.m. weekdays. Persons wishing to express their views may do so in person at the
public hearing, or in writing addressed to the Zoning Board of Appeals at the above address.
Superior Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals
with disabilities upon four (4) business days notice to the Township. Individuals requiring
auxiliary aids or services should contact Superior Charter Township by writing the Township
Clerk.

Diane Mulville-Friel
3040 N. Prospect
Ypsilanti, MI 48198
734-482-6099

Page 30 of 37



State of Ohio,) ss
County of Cuyahoga)

Ann Arbor News

LEGAL AFFIDAVIT
AD#: 0010976318 Total $110.29

Joe Rosa being duly sworn, deposes that he/she is principal clerk of MLive Media Group; that Ann Arbor News is a public newspaper
published in the city of Ann Arbor, with general circulation in Washtenaw county, and this notice is an accurate and true copy of this
notice as printed in said newspaper, was printed and published in the regular edition and issue of said newspaper on the following

date(s):
Ann Arbor News 03/20/2025

Principal Clerk of the Publisher

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 21st day of March 2025

EU-SSQ-QQ oo ||
Mackoeoski gfs’fﬁ"ﬁ.

Notary Public

ZONINGPI;EARD OF
SUPERIOR CHARTER
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
HALL

3040 N. PROSPECT,
VPSILANTI, MI 48148
WEDNESDAY, APRIL'9,

7:00 p.m,
ZBA #25-01

The Superior Township 2
Zoning Board of Appeals will
hold a public hearing on
Wednesdax, April 9,

2025, at 7:00 p.m.  at the
Suggrlor Township Hall,
3040 N. Prosxaect.

The case (ZBA #25-01) s a
petitioner request for a
variance from Section 3,101
(Dimensional Standards) to
allow for an attached
addition to an existing
residential dwelling unit to
be constructed in the rear
ilard setback. The property is
ocated at 3420 Deward (J-
10-07-300-014) and is zoned
R-2 _(Sing_le-Family
Residenfial).

A complete copy of the

etition is available for
nspection or copying at the
Township Hall 9:00a.m. -
4:00 !:.m. weekdays, Persons
wishing to express their
views may do so in person at
the ?ub!h: hearing, or in
writing addressed to the
Zoning Board of Apgeals at
the above address. Superior
Township will provide
necessary reasonable
auxiliary aids and services to
individuals with disabilities
upon four (4) business days
notice to the Township.
Individuals requiring
auxiliary aids or services
should contact Superior
Charter Township by writing
the Township Clerk.

Diane Mulville-Friel
3040 N, Prospect
Ygsilanti, M1 48198
734-482-6099

s b B B s B B B B B B B B B

RUSSELL 1, MACKOWSKI
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATC OF QHIO
COMMISSION # 2019-RE-803054

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 9/29/2029

o

bl i Sh b b b b b g gh b g g

Online Notary Public. This notarial act%\zl\};d the use of
online audio/video communication technology. Notarization
facilitated by SIGNiX®

Page 31 of 37



Superior Township
ZBA Application
Revised 2/17/16
Page 1 of 4

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION
(This application must be typewritten or printed. All questions must be answered.)
Request is hereby made for one of the following:

wVariance from the requirements of the following Zoning Ordinance
Section(s; L 3. /1) (2.202 (4.3.¢ )

m{ppeal of the decision of the Township Zoning Official
APPLICANT INFORMATION
Name /D», cedd M— g’ -—:5 5
Address__ 9306 “Dewed O

Phone Number 3.21! -3 713 { Email CL/“').S/H:)'G'\@__CoA‘{‘QS'; . act

Is the property owned by the applicant? [ZYES [INO

If “NO”, what is the applicant’s interest in the property?

Name, address and telephone number of owner(s):

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

Address 2920 " Deuwa~d D~

Parcel IDH__ D =~ [p - 6F ~300 - O} < Parcelsize /. 3¢ « (59,3
Size of the proposed building or addition, if any botee S £Y  cpppeox
Use of existing building (if any) and property Y s "

Zoning classification of property ’R -2

If a new building is proposed, has the Building Inspection department examined the plans for the
proposed building? [IYES A0
Has the department refused a permit? OYES 2NO

Has there been any previous land use application involving this property? YES @:O/
If “YES”, state the date of filing, the character of appeal and the disposition.

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: superior-twp.org  Fax: 734-484-1997
Page 32 of 37

SL‘{fr )




Superior Township
ZBA Application
Revised 2/17/16
Page 2 of 4

DESCRIBE THE REASONS FOR YOUR APPEAL

Note: The Zoning Board of Appeals is required to use the standards listed in Section 13.08(B) of
the Zoning Ordinance when considering an appeal. It is recommended that applicants review
these standards and consider than in preparing a description of why the variance is needed. A
copy of the standards is attached to the application.

{(_ \‘9/7(.‘549\3 ’3 [Jﬁ-c(r‘asw“;-,j Loihr o AO‘;%&L’. b"b‘h' o /q?’—;'. -’.(oc.:'a At

(zo’\;of/k ooz ‘ff-m'fﬂ.?/'i sctlacls pf—GEhi“fﬁ-A&*\f‘ﬁ {or the rear o€ ene [p,---#/‘{f-‘/,

e Drwvose.  addene @en oviension do vhe tiest Side o€ the house o The s ondd ien

/?u\r.'..a-\"g?"/";fﬂ\}' recr bofl o twould ot & yhond -'{fkr'-!"\tﬁ

Ly oy G lie (i dh Ehe Crydsfige
[, v

inte €de FedGeowk then the Conrrent Steoniduec. Ep TS 5"‘{)H4‘“4+ te aube €S N3 0 g

Feerm nalf ﬂ.r‘mlu N €nlanaches Cl\,fhu inte__€he. Sedlefs gy kb Mapwet  teeitteaaf .
“The }:»g?osbi a.c(‘l tion woutd Lollow THis existing  Aligrment, Msintaining con s;sf-g_,,‘y
beith  EAe ciprment  fe etprint bl rewrdifng fAe d(;s'\‘fa.-i € pansien .

YOU MAY WISH TO ASK YOUR NEIGHBORS TO SIGN THE FOLLOWING SECTION IF
THEY HAVE NO OBJECTION TO THE APPEAL YOU ARE MAKING.

We the undersigned, as owners of property any part of which is located within 300 feet if any
part of the property involved in this appeal, have no objections to the granting of the request
made in this appeal:

NAME (PLEASE PRINT) SIGNATURE STREET ADDRESS

ChaeLse @Az om @é s9v) dewand on

A2 zoc/zw—ﬂﬂ@f
P{‘eﬂ( WoxY i 2 3 aty AT 4.43;0':

G A SUYM D g D TE s
Ve Bo = BD Dty Lt

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospecit Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198

Telephone: 734-482-6099 Webug(ées?f; JL’H()} -twp.oorg  Dax: 734-484-1997




Superior Township
ZBA Application
Revised 2/17/16
Page 3 of 4

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED WITH APPEAL

The following must attached and submitted with the application:

o Ten (10) sets of drawings, all on sheets 8 2 inches by 11 inches or 8 %2 inches by 14
inches, drawn to scale and showing all measurements, features and structures, including
the general location of all natural features on the property, measurements to show
distances between structures, measurements between structures and property lines,
measurements for lot width and lot area, and height of structures. Rights-of-way and
easements must also be shown.

o A letter of authority, or power of attorney, in the event the appeal is being made by a
person other than the actual owner of the property.

e A complete legal description of the premises (as stated on the property deed or property
tax bill.)

APPLICANT’S DEPOSITION — Must be completed by applicant.

Date /~2/-235

MD KAMRUZZAMAN
Notary Public - State of Michigan
County of Washtenaw

My Commission Expires Nov 30, 2028 !
4 Acting in the County of%)_,_}ﬂmj‘

NOTARY PUBLIC - Applicant’s signature must be notarized.

Sworn to before me this 0/ day of 2.)

My commission expires @M NbY 30,2023

(Notary Public, Washtenaw County, Michigan)

sk b sk sk R R R R R Rk R Rk ke s ke e b b ek s ek ks R e ek ok

To be filled in by Township Clerk (or designated Township Officer/Personnel)
I hereby state that this petition was properly received and filed on \[ ad !'Lﬁ (date)

Signature of Clerk (o designee)
/MLVV\/?L DIANE ML e Fael

Fee paid T S™ 1y end \AK-2S
YW kﬁf’\‘ |

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Web.gg%:e syperior-mwp.org Fax: 734-484-1997



Superior Township

ZBA Application
Revised 2/17/16
Page 4 of 4
Notice to Applicants
for the

Zoning Board of Appeals

Filing Applications
You must call and schedule an appointment with the Township Zoning Official Richard
Mayernik to file an application. He may be reached at the Township Office at (734) 482-6099.

Meeting Schedule
The Zoning Board of Appeals does not have a regular meeting schedule. Meetings are called

whenever there is an application for a variance. Because variance requests require a public
hearing, it generally takes four (4) weeks from the date an application is received until a meeting
of Zoning Board of Appeals can be held. This time is needed to schedule the meeting date and to
mail out notices of the public hearing.

Reasons for the Appeal

The Zoning Board of Appeals is required to use the standards listed in Section 13.08 of the
Zoning Ordinance when considering the appeals. It is recommended that applicants review these
standards and consider them in preparing a description of why the variance is needed.

Site Visits
Filing an application gives the implied consent for Township officials and/or consultants to visit
the subject site.

Application Fees
An application fee must be paid when you file your application. The fees are as follows:

1. Appeals brought by the owner of a single-family dwelling for a variance from
density and height regulations of the Zoning Ordinance = $175.00

2. Any other appeal = $500.00

Applicant’s Acknowledgement

I hereby acknowledge that [ have read and agree (o the above and that I have been given a copy
of this notice.

LT~ /’2?-— 5

Signature Date

Superior Charter Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, MI 48198
Telephore: 734-482-6099 W“f’%;%g S:%Jg#'g%r-nvp.o:g Fax: 734-484-1997




Certified to: FIRST ALLIANCE MORTGAGE
Applicant: ALAN DAVID HALL

Properly Deseripilon

Land situsled in the Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigen, to-wit:

Commencing al the Morthwest cornee of Section 18, 1.25., R.7E. Supsrior Yownehip,
Washienaw County, Michigan; trence Soulh 2 degrees 35 minutes West 107.81 feet olong

the Vfast line of Section 15 and the canterfine of Dixbore Road; thence South 88 degrees

i1 minutes 30 secends £ast 260,43 feel along the Norlh line of DIXBORO HEIGHTS SUBDRASICN
for a Flace of Beginning, thonce North 2 degress 03 minules 30 seconds East 265.49 feel;
thence Souih 88 degress 12 minules 30 seconds East 225 feet, thence Secuth 2 deorees

37 minutes 15 seconds West 265.38 fest, thence North B8 degrees 11 minules 30 seconds
Rast 222.32 feet olong the Horth line of said Subdivision to the Ploce of Beginning, beinig o
part of Scuthwest 1/4 of Section 7 ond parl of the MNerthwest 1/4 of Soclion 18, Subjasl lo
ard together with the non~sexelusive rights of way for ingress ond egrese ond public yiiilies
as disclosed by document es recorded in Liber 1336, Page 217, Washtenow County Records.

Hote: The properly deseriplion is as firnlshed by client.

HOTE: A HOUNDARY
SURVEY IS HEEQED TO
DETERMINE EXACT SHIE
AND/GR LOTATICH OF
PRCFERTY LINES,

G S BEY2'30" ¢

—_— — ..

EASE. AS REC'D. (
I L 1536 PG, 218

1. CORIER

SECTION 15
\ms‘. HTE, PROPERTY
AS DESC:

~rechy
i
TERLING OF

ASE. FOR INGRESS |
AND EGRESS AS ReC'n}Y
M L1836 £ 218

107,81
MABORC ROAD

ZCE,N

66 wo, FAse
FOR INGRESS AND
LGRESS AS pecD
I L1538 PG, 218

ASPHPAYT?

3235w
- SECTION 12

ZW- LNE OF

. UNE OF

gﬁcssmmo HEICHTS
E Ao ~——t

. T BEALNDY
ol \ \ } ave, ettt

4o

g H91130" € - N N BSUIZ00 W =
. DEWARD
DRIVE

r—

CERTIFICATE:  We heroby cortlfy that we have survoysd lhe cbovg— -
deccribed proparty in accordance wilh the descriplion fuenlehed for -
the purpose of o mortgege loon lo be made by the foremenlloned
oppilcents, morigager, ond that the buBdings toccled thersen do
not encraoch en the adjolning pregecty, nee do the bulldinge on ths
adjalning property encradch upon the f"’E"" horetofore described,
exc:g! o8 shown, This survey is nol to ba used for lhe purpose of
astoblishing property lines, nor for construction purposes, no stakes
fioving baen sel ot gny of the boundory cormers, IS SURVEY DRAWNG IS VOID IF THE
PROFESSIONAL SEAL (S NOT I BLUE &K, _/

(TS ) KEM-TEC  KEM-TEC WEST

LAND SURVEYORS LAND SURVEYORS

JOB MO: 67-06522 3CALE: 17=50 asssamstmen
OATE:  05/01 /07 DR BY: 4A .Fuw;;zg.'&”ﬂ-
FAX: ¢E50) Y22 4048

EOOE STADUM
Arn Aeber, R 431044918
i NI (7343 8940264 * (2033 13206153
i FAY: (734) CO4O¢AT

.

| Page 36 of 37




Property Owner: SLUGADAVID M &
MCCLURE AMANDA M

R

iternt 1 of i 0 images / 1 Skelch

Owmer and Taxpayer Information

Cwner SLUGA DAVID M & Taxpayer
MCCLURE
AMANDA M
3420 DEWARD
ANN ARBOR, Mi
48105

Lég‘al Déé{cri‘p;{'ioh

i

Sdrvyipad y ladsenoting
> Residential Building > Asgsessed Value: :
Summary $201,300 | Taxable Value: °
- Year - Bedrooms: $180,044
Buitt: 3 > Property Tax information
1977 - Half found
- Full Raths: &
Baths: 3 Acres:
- 5q. 1.360
Feat:
2,800
SEE OWNER
INFORMATION

*OLD SO - J 10-007-030-30 SU 7-12A-4 COM AT NW COR OF SEC 18, TH § 2-35 W 107.81 FT, TH
5 88-11-30 £ 260,43 FT TO ROB, TH N 2-3-30 E 265,49 FT, TH 8 88-12-30 E 225 FT, TH S 2-37-15
W265.58 FT, TH N 88- 11-30 W 222.39 FT TO POB PART SEC 7 & 18 T2S R7E 1.36 AC

Other information

Recaloulate amounts using a different Payment Date

You can change your anticipated payment date in order to recalculate amounts
due as of the specified date for this property.

Enter a Payment Date 1/7/2025

' Recalculate

Cs PR e e e L T T e v el 0 P'-a.ge 37\0f37: P




	1 - ZBA Agenda 2025-04-09.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Combined ZBA Meeting Packet_2025-04-09.pdf
	2 - ZBA Draft Minutes w attachments_2025-02-27.pdf
	ZBA Draft Minutes_2025-02-27.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	Chair Brennan called for Citizen Participation. There was none.
	7. COMMUNICATIONS
	8. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND CONSIDERATION OF APPEALS
	A. ZBA #24-03: Accessory Structure Variance - 7486 Plymouth - Ann Arbor Road
	Chair Brennan called for a motion to open public hearing.
	Motion by Member Winslow to open public hearing. Member Greene seconded. The motion carried.
	Chair Brennan called for the applicant to petition their request for a variance.
	Chair Brennan called for a motion to close the public hearing. Motion by Member Smith to close the public hearing. Member Greene seconded. The motion carried.
	Chair Brennan reviewed the Standards for Review set forth in section 13.08B1-5 of the Zoning Ordinance are met. Chair Brennan called for a motion to approve or deny the request.
	Motion by Member Smith, supported by Member Gilbreath to approve a variance from Section 3.101 (Dimensional Standards) to allow for an attached accessory structure to be constructed in the front yard setback for property located at 7486 Plymouth Road ...
	B. ZBA #24-02 - 5766 Geddes Road – Schuster Appeal

	9. OLD BUSINESS
	10. OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY

	Fire Report truck 5728.pdf
	Mouliere-Geddes Road- Memorandum re Schuster Appeal ZBA Matter on April 8 2024.pdf
	Blank Page

	3 - ZBA 25-01 Public Hearing Notice - 3420 Deward_2025-04-09.pdf
	3a - ZBA 25-01 MLive Legal Affidavit.pdf
	4 - ZBA 25-01_Application_3420 Deward Rd - Setback.pdf





